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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Beaux Jennings <bjennings@ensolum.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 3:25 PM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: Liz Scaggs; Spore, Christopher
Subject: [EXT] RE: NRM1928237767 THISTLE 44 STATION @ FRM1928236955
Attachments: Prod Spec_Remedy.pdf

Ms. Venegas, 
 
Please see the responses in red below. I’ve also attached the requested additional info for the Remedy Emergency Spill 
Solution. If there’s anything else you need, please let us know. 
 
Thank you, 
 
-Beaux 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 1:29 PM 
To: Beaux Jennings <bjennings@ensolum.com>; Liz Scaggs <lscaggs@ensolum.com> 
Subject: NRM1928237767 THISTLE 44 STATION @ FRM1928236955 
 
NRM1928237767 THISTLE 44 STATION @ FRM1928236955 
 
All, 
Can I get you to clarify the following: 

 Were  samples CS-11, CS-12 and CS-13 taken at the bottom of the excavation?  
Yes 

 Are the confirmation  samples five-point composite samples?  
The stockpile soil samples (STP-1 through STP-3) are five-point composite. However, the confirmation soil 
samples (CS-1 through CS-18) are grab samples. 

 Did you take sidewall samples from the excavation?  
Yes 

 Please provide more information on the “Remedy Emergency Spill Solution” and the bioremediation process.  
Please see the attached Product Specification Sheet for the Remedy Emergency Spill Solution. 
The bioremediation process of the stockpiles (STP-1 through STP-3) included the application of Remedy with 
mixing and blending of the piles on a biweekly basis to enhance bioremediation within the stockpiles for reuse 
on-site. 

 
Thank you, 
 
Victoria Venegas 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748-1283 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 


